United Nations Nations Unies .
UNRLQTBICED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/CN.5/5R. 1k
AND ECONOMIQUE %ﬁggiigﬁuary 1947
SOCIAL COUNCILE . . ET.SOCIAL .. - ‘ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF VOMEN.
"SUMMARY RECORD OF TEE FOURTEENIE MEETING

Held on Wednesday, 19 February 1947 at 10:30 a.m. at Lake Succew, New York

Chairman: W5, Bodil Begtrup (Denmdr )
Vice-Chairman: Mrs, Jessie M, otreet (Ausr;ralia)
Rapporteur: Mrs, Uralova (Byeloru ian uoth uocialist Republlc)

Members: Mrs, lNew ( Chma)

Mrs, Do Echeverria -(Costa Rica) - =
Mrs, ..,efauchuuy (Trance)

Mirs Basterachea (Guatemala) -

Mrs. a;“f’ Ali (India)

s, Th lagtillo, de;Ledon (Mexico) . .-
Mrs, Cosma (Syria)

¥rs, Popova (Union of Soviet Cocialist ROPubliCu)
Miss Sutherland (United Kingdom)

Miss Kenyon (United States of America)
Mrs, Urdanieta (Venezubla)

Representatives of"Epecia,ized' Agencieb:

Miss Rowe (ILO) '
Miss Maass. (UNESCO) .,

Consultantg of N:;n-quermnent&l O‘rgani__zat;ions;
Misg Speigel (x‘mfmz).
Secretariat: Mr, Humphrey (Director of .the Division of Human Rl hts)

Mr, Laewson (Division of Humen Rights)
‘Misa Bowerman (Secretary of the Conmission)

?hq‘CHAIRMAN , opening. the meeting, made an appeal for brevity and asked
speakers to limit their.remarks in order that the Comniss.ior},’s report might
be finished in time to be submlitted for consideration to the , -

-.Heonomic and Social Council at its next .cession., .

k . . . ’ . ~. e . . - : e § -
e \)&K ‘ /She welcomed



E/CN.6/5R .14
Page 2

. She welcomed the representatives of the women's organizations who
had come to give information on the work and backg;'ound of their -
institutions, and stressed the necessity for close contact with these
organizations., ‘

The Commission then heard fhe rep‘resentativneks.of the following
organizatlono | o ‘

Internatlonal Democratlc I‘edera‘olon of Women

Associated CountrJ 1 omen of' the VIorld.

Internatlonal Alli':nce of Y* fomen

In’cerna:bional Co-operative Wome;ﬂs Guikld.

International Federation of Univers;t'y Women

Viomen's Internationzl ieague for Peace and Freedom

International Union of Catﬁolic Women's fJeagués

" Viorld Young Women‘s Chrlstlan Associatlon

The CHAIRMAN ’ohanked the representatlves fo“ their statements and
Tor their desire to co-operate with the Commi_ss;on on the Status of Women,
She emphasized the importancé of public opiz}ion and the heli) vwhich fhe
action of women's organizations could gi;r‘e in this sphere.

Mrs, LEFAUCHEUX (France) requested that the texts of statements by
the representatives of the women's organizations be circulated among the
members of the Commission,

Mrs, STREET (Australi;) considex;eé. the work end activities of these
organizations an encouragement for the Commission,

She then recalled that the General Assembly had recﬁlﬁﬁendea the
Economlic and Social Council to grent consultative capacity to certain
women'g orgamzatmns. In the absence of any information concerning thess
organizations the Commission had decided to refer the que stion of 8rantiz;
such status to the Committee on arrangements for consulta_tion with

non-governmental organizations,

/Since Hhez



2761, 6], 11
Page 3

‘Stnce this deciston; the &itiation'hed besn changed by the stateients
which thé Commission had juSt‘heard{ " She ‘hoped,, consequently, ‘that the
‘dscision taken mightvbe‘fe-considéréd;'énd asked the Commlssion i
recomend the Economic and Social Council téigrant égﬁéul£atiVe stéﬁné
to a liaidon Comilttee of vomen's orgénizations as well 48 to the
International Democratic Federation of Women by placing them {ﬁ category (a).
/&Thé‘féfﬁef”b thesc oranlbations WOuld be the mouthpiece of a large
.;nnnber of women‘s oroanlaatlons, whllst the latue;‘va& alrezdy striving
after the same ideal as the Commission‘ltself;‘

{ M}s;'POPOVA'(Uﬁibn of So%iét‘Sociéiiéﬁ'Rspublics)'bip%éésed'agreement
with the Australian representative. Thé Intermational Tederation was the
- most repxesentatlve orgﬁnizutiun, 1t had contrlbutod may nlflcently to the
victory over Fasclsm, many of its members had been maftyrs;'and it was now
. fighting £6r equality of rights for women in all countries where this had
not yet been achleved,

" Miss "SUTHERLAND (United Khngdom) opposed the Australien proposal:

- the Commissioh, she said, was not yet in a position to.give an
opinion on the granting of consultative status,

‘Migs KENYON (Uﬁiked.Staﬁégio%:Améficé}‘thought that ‘the Commission
could not go back on ‘the decicion taken the previcus week on the  proposal
“ of ‘the Soviet reprecentative, since the Commission did not yoi possess
sufficient information, oﬂiy one-half of the womon's orgénizations had
been able, through statements by their representatiQeé;‘tS'informuthe )
Comhission of the aimgﬁ%hef4Weré'pursﬁing,"and'the'aécounté:héar&vby the
Gommission had been too brief ﬁd*alloﬁ'afdecisibn of' 0 great importancé.

Mrs, URALOVA (B}eloru851an Soviet.Socialist chablic) supported the
“awstraiian propooal. ' - '

Mrsi'ﬁEW*(China)'ﬁag agaiﬁsf;itéfﬁeiné-éakeﬂ'inko cotisideration.

DECISION: The Australian representative*s'propoaal ) rejected :
by 6 votes to 3, )

Mrs, POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Répuﬁliésj aékéd the Commission

/to congsider



E/CN.6/SR.14
Pago 4

to consider the question of -hvow‘ ehe: could give expression. to her wish to
enter i'_nfoo close relatlons with the §nternational Federation of Women: .
The CHAIRMAN stated that there was no provision in the Commission's
agenda for considering such a procedure,
At' the Chairmen's suggestion, the Commission returned to the
examination of -that part of its report concerning specialized egencies.
DECISION: A re-draft of the parsgraph on relations with UNESCO ,
vhich would draw the attention of UNESCO to paragraph (&)
of section I of-the. report of the nuclear Commission
(recommendatlons of the Commission concermng education)
was adopted by 12 votes to O, :
Mrs, LEFAUCHEUX (I‘Wnce) pointed out a gap in the Commission's report:
there was no mention of the possibili'by,oi‘,collaboration with the_.
International Refugee Orgenization, on which mony re;f‘ugee or deported
vomen depended,
Mrs, STREET- (Australia) remarkédl that the IR0 was not a specialized
egency.

" Mr, LAWSON (Secretoriat) said that this wos true, but that steps
would be taken to collaborate with the IRC and all the organizations
concerned,

: Thei%e was an exchange of viewe on the manmer.in which the various

cproposals before it would be incorporated in its Qonclusions.‘ -

- Mrs, POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) requ-‘ested;that 'the
proposals submitéed by members should be added .to the report of the- .
nuclear Commission, | _

Miss. SUTHERLAND (United Kj.pgd‘om_)‘ recalled that the repprt of the.
nuclear,’ Commission had been-adopted, since the. Cormission had approved -

1t in substance, It was understood that no amendment would be made to it;

proposals by members of the Commission would be in the form of resolutiong

B ]
P

e e
% i e

S

~ The CHAIRMAN proposed the adoptlon of separute resolutions 1n00rporatip{

the recommendations made, * ... |

The meeting rose at 1:05 p.m.

- .-





